

WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020
7:00 PM

1.	Called to order at 7:04 p.m. ☐ Attendance: Adam Perez, William Dougher, Anh-Dao Nguyen-Church, Lyn Thompson, Lawrence DaQuino, Jeannie DaQuino, Michelle Barber, Jamie Long, Traci Mitchell, Tenaya Adams, Kamala Sastri, Mark Kaanapu.
2.	Secretary's Report – Tenaya Adams ☐ Motion approved for approval of the minutes from September 2020.
3.	President's Report – Lawrence DaQuino ☐ Lawrence was successful in getting signing privileges on the Boosters' Bank of America account. William still working out the logistics of his account access.
4.	 Treasurer's Report – William Dougher □ Bill is trying to finalize the checks to last year's scholar athlete scholarship recipients: □ Boys' winners: Garrett MacQuiddy - \$500, Shawn Hogh - \$250. □ Girls' winners: Trinity Sung - \$500, Isabelle Alduino - \$250, Kaley Barber - \$250, Haley Cheng - \$250. □ Questions arose regarding whether checks must be written out to the school, or to the athletes themselves. Mr. Perez will ask Mr. Miller. □ Bill will reimburse Lyn for membership expenses.
5.	HS Administration Report – Adam Perez □ Coach Kaanapu asked about the Boosters' agreement of funding for football uniforms. Football uniforms (varsity) for 2021 season and beyond. 75 home jerseys, 75 away jerseys, and 75 pants. \$18,098 is the total cost for the football jerseys; funding request to Boosters is \$7000. Request approved for \$7000 at our April 2020 Boosters meeting. □ A future request from the wrestling team will be coming for new wrestling mats. Next meeting, Mr. Perez will have an idea of what school site funds might be available, and what the requested amount to Boosters might be. □ A request from the competitive cheer team for \$4000 was received for uniforms and player assistance for player packs (warmups, shoes, bag, shorts, pom poms). The Boosters approved \$2000 to the competitive cheer team.
6.	 Membership Report – Lyn Thompson □ We added 2 members for a total of 30 members. □ Membership is low due to COVID. □ Lyn updated our boosters website with information about Season A and Season B, and our back-to-school video.



WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020
7:00 PM

7.	Fun	draising Chair Report – Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long
		Snack shack: Met with Rachel Denevi to tour the snack shack. Need to find someone
		to oversee snack shack operations. Need dates for the upcoming games. A big piece
		of snack shack is coordinating volunteers.
		Fundraising idea: Food truck night on October 29. A percentage of the proceeds
		would go directly to Boosters. The trucks have strict protocols in place around
		COVID precautions. We can advertise Food Truck Night through Laura Saldana or
		Roma Martwick. Mr. Perez will ask Mr. Miller how we get permission to have food
		trucks on campus.

- 8. New business: Last year we offered sports physicals through Silicon Valley Sports. Mr. Perez is checking on whether we can offer sports physicals through them again this year.
- 9. Next meeting November 4, 2020 7:00 p.m.
- 10. Adjournment at 8:12 p.m.

Tenaya Adams
Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters
https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html